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From: Pam Schilling
To: Bernie Grauer; Bernie Grauer; Gary Tennenbaum; Gary Tennenbaum; Gary Tennenbaum; Herschel Ross;


Herschel Ross (personal); Jacque Whitsitt; Jacque Whitsitt (Jacquewhitsitt@comcast.net); Mark Kittle; Mark
Kittle (Work); Rick Stevens; Rick Stevens; Rob Leavitt; Robert Leavitt (personal)


Cc: Mike Scanlon; Judi Tippetts; Susan Philp; James Lindt; Denise Tomaskovic
Subject: FW: Ideas for the new land
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:27:39 PM


Thank you, Dana. I'll forward to council Jacque


Sent from my iPhone
If not now, when?


> On Jun 25, 2015, at 3:03 PM, Dana Reynolds <dana7reynolds@gmail.com> wrote:
>
> HI Jacque.
>
>
> I had emailed a while back with my thanks for wanting to keep Basalt "Basalt"
>
> My sister and I were just in Estes Park and they have a nice river walk that people enjoy as they
stroll for dinner. 
>
> I thought of Basalt when I saw it.  Definitely a spot for the locals to enjoy as well as pleasing for
tourist.
>
> Thanks
>
> Dana Reynolds
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